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December 8, 2023

Scott S. Harris

Cletk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street NE

Washington, DC 20543

Re: L.W. v. Skrmetti, No. 23-466
Dear Mr. Harris:

On behalf of respondents, I request an additional 30-day extension of time to file a
brief in opposition, to and including February 2, 2024. The current due date is January 3, 2024.
This additional extension would allow respondents’ counsel, especially given their competing
obligations, planned holiday travel, and the recent submission of amicus briefs, to prepare an
adequate response to the petition. Petitioners do not oppose this extension.

Sincerely,

/ s/ Cameron T. Norris

Cameron T. Nottis
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